
 

 
City of Rochester Hills 

AGENDA SUMMARY 

NON-FINANCIAL ITEMS 

1000 Rochester Hills Dr. 

Rochester Hills, MI 48309 

248.656.4630 

www.rochesterhills.org 

 
Legislative File No:  2023-0064 V2 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council Members 

 

FROM:  Sara Roediger, Director of Planning and Economic Development, ext. 2573 

 

DATE:  March 24, 2023 

 

SUBJECT: Request for Appointment of a Planning Commission Representative to the Zoning  

 Board of Appeals for a one-year term to expire March 31, 2024 

 

REQUEST: 

That City Council considers the re-appointment of Deborah Brnabic as the Planning Commission 

representative to the Zoning Board of Appeals for a one-year term to expire March 31, 2024. 

 

BACKGROUND: 

Mrs. Brnabic has served on the Planning Commission since March of 2001 (the last six years as 

Chair) and has served as the Planning Commission representative to the Zoning Board of Appeals 

since 2005.  At the February 21, 2023 meeting, the Planning Commission unanimously 

recommended that Mrs. Brnabic serves another term as its representative to the ZBA. 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

City Council re-appointment of Deborah Brnabic to a one-year term as the Planning Commission 

representative to the Zoning Board of Appeals, until March 31, 2024. 

 

 

 

 

APPROVALS: SIGNATURE DATE 

Department Review   

Department Director   

Mayor   

Deputy Clerk   

 

Contract Reviewed by City Attorney          ☐ Yes        ☒ N/A  

 

 

 

http://www.rochesterhills.org/

